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                                                                                                                 File No: 23-932

DATE:	Friday October 27, 2023

TO:		Marcelia Nicholson, Chairwoman, Board of Supervisors

FROM:	Chantell Jewell, Superintendent, Community Reintegration Center
Joshua Briggs, Jail Director, Office of the Sheriff

CC:		Membership, Committee on Health Equity and Human Needs
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, Board of Supervisors
Steve Cady, Director of Research and Policy, Office of the Comptroller
Steve Gorodetskiy, Strategic Initiatives Director, DHHS

RE:		Joint Report on Vaccination Incentive Program Efficacy

In Resolution 21-632, the Board of Supervisors requested that the Community Reintegration Center and Office of the Sheriff together generate a report on the efficacy of Milwaukee County’s in-custody vaccination incentive program in the December 2021 committee cycle. Further, the Board of Supervisors requested that this report be updated and made on a quarterly basis in subsequent committee cycles. This report fulfills this request and serves as the joint update of the Community Reintegration Center and Office of the Sheriff about the in-custody vaccination incentive program. 

Pursuant to Resolution 21-632, $50 in incentive funding have been provided to each resident of the Community Reintegration Center and occupant of the Milwaukee County Jail who has received an initial dose of an authorized vaccine on or after August 9, 2021, the date on which Resolution 21-632 became effective. A subsequent resolution extended this benefit to those receiving their second and booster vaccinations.

Since this date, as of October 27, 2023,1145 residents of the Community Reintegration Center have received their first vaccine dose and accordingly, incentive funding, and 515 occupants of the Milwaukee County Jail have received at least their first dose and incentive funding. $130,600 in incentive funds have been awarded at the CRC, with $36,400 remaining in reserves. This amount includes payments for 1145 first doses, 848 second doses and 629 booster shots. The CRC has recently applied for, and was granted, $78,000 in ARPA funding to ensure that the program is funded through 2023.The Office of the Sheriff has awarded $63,950 in vaccine incentives and includes payments of 515 first doses, 324 second doses and 440 booster shots. The Sheriff’s Office also had transferred $45,000 in such funding to the CRC, with $12,050 remaining in reserve for incentive payments.(09/29/23) 

When the incentive program has been funded, both facilities have observed upward spikes in vaccination rates among residents and occupants. For example, when the initial funding source for this incentive program was exhausted on May 31, 2022, for the CRC, vaccination rates fell to 30%, from 40% the previous week. 

Population levels fluctuate daily at both facilities, especially at the County Jail, which, as a pre-trial detention facility sometimes sees occupants come and go in periods of hours or days, rather than weeks or months. Keeping in mind those housing level fluctuations, as of Friday October 27, 2023, 515 or 55% out of 931 CRC residents were vaccinated, along with 142 or 16% of 908 County Jail Occupants. Due to the transient nature of our detainee populations, and vaccinated detainees being sent to other facilities, it is extremely challenging to keep this percentage high, although we continue to educate and vaccinate all willing CRC and County Jail occupants.

In conclusion, both facilities maintain the position that, to the extent resources are available to them and staffing levels become appropriate, the CRC and Office of the Sheriff should continue to employ all legally acceptable means to encourage vaccinations among residents and occupants and to strategically maximize the benefits of large swaths of our incarcerated populations being vaccinated. As it has been the most impactful of incentives presented to residents and occupants, CRC and Office of the Sheriff recommend that the board continue the $50 incentive program into 2024, as this virus continues to affect our community.

“WE ARE HELD TO A HIGHER STANDARD – AND WE OUGHT TO BE PROUD.”
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